

FW: PASC deck

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Jul 2017 11:09:31 -0400
Attachments: PASC 07_06_17 v2.pptx (358.2 kB)

They made the WSIB edits in the attached, ignore previous version, sorry!

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Sent: July 6, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Sun, Alicia (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: PASC deck

With WSIB edits.

From: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Sent: July-06-17 10:58 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Subject: RE: PASC deck

Hi Sarah,

Please give it to Cindy for her review.

Please note that BPS ministries have not provided analysis to us. The summary in the deck is based on the variances identified for each of the sectors.

I have been following up with sector ministries and will continue to do so.

Thanks,
Alicia

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Sent: July 6, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: PASC deck

Alicia,

See attached PASC deck. Once you update the deck send to Sarah to get Cindy's review/comments.

Thanks,
Bharat